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DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Fw: TASK FORCE MT. PRINCESS EMPRESS OIL SPILL INCIDENT - SITUATIONAL
REPORT NO. 24
1 message

r4brecords <r4brecords@emb.gov.ph> Wed, Mar 29, 2023 at 10:48 AM
To: DENR <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Ma'am/Sir,

Kindly see the attached file regarding the above-mentioned subject.

Please acknowledge receipt of this email.

Maraming Salamat po.

Records Management Assistant
FAD/Records Unit
Environmental Management Bureau - MIMAROPA Region
6th Floor DENR Bldg., 1515 Roxas Blvd., Ermita, Manila
(02) 8536-9786

From: r4brecords
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 10:48 AM
To: DENR RMDD <rmdd@denr.gov.ph>
Cc: ATTY. JUAN MIGUEL T. CUNA (CESO I) <juan.miguel_cuna@emb.gov.ph>; oueiea.denr@gmail.com
<oueiea.denr@gmail.com>; govbonz@gmail.com <govbonz@gmail.com>; " Joanna Mariz B Marin"
<joannamariz_marin@emb.gov.ph>; Atty. Alessa May Ismael <alessamay_ismael@emb.gov.ph>; mariarizza
ranjo <mariarizza_ranjo@emb.gov.ph>
Subject: TASK FORCE MT. PRINCESS EMPRESS OIL SPILL INCIDENT - SITUATIONAL REPORT NO. 24
 

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
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Situational Report - March 25 and 26, 2023 (Naujan.pdf
310K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=90712b6050&view=att&th=1872b445654a69c8&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw

